From: Yau, Alice <Alice.Yau@chicagopolice.org>
Sent: Thursday, September 19, 2024 4:55 PM
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: O'malley, Dana <dana.omalley@chicagopolice.org>

Subject: Attended: Superintendent and COS

Hi Steve,

Superintendent Snelling and COS O'Malley attended the following event:

Date

Time

Event

Address

Invited By

Attend in Offical Capacity

9-5ep-24

6:00 PM

Shapack Working Session

167 N. Green Street

Sponsor

Yes

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,

Alice

Alice Yau

Sergeant #

1676

Office of the Superintendent

Chicago Police Department

312-745-6100 PAX 0501

From: Yau, Alice <Alice.Yau@chicagopolice.org>
Sent: Monday, September 9, 2024 5:25 PM
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>

Cc: O'malley, Dana <dana.omalley@chicagopolice.org>

Subject: Invite: Superintendent and COS

Hi Steve,

Superintendent Snelling and Chief of Staff O'Malley have been invited to the following event:


mailto:Alice.Yau@chicagopolice.org
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org
mailto:dana.omalley@chicagopolice.org

Date Time Event Address Invited By |Attend in Offical Capacity

9-Sep-24 6:00 PM  [Shapack Working Session 167 N. Grean Street Sponsor Yes

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,

Alice

Alice Yau

Sergeant #1676

Office of the Superintendent
Chicago Police Department

312-745-6100 PAX 0501

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named
herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the
intended recipient of this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the
intended recipient), you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying
of this e-mail, and any attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mailin
error, please respond to the individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original
and any copy of any e-mail and printout thereof.

** EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING ** This email originated outside of the Chicago Police Department.
**NEVER CLICK, DOWNLOAD, or OPEN** unexpected links or attachments. **NEVER** provide
User ID (PC Number) or Password or other sensitive information. If this email seems suspicious,
contact the City of Chicago Help Desk at 312-744-DATA (312-744-3282) or follow instructions on
THE WIRE to report Junk Email or SPAM.



